«J» NorthLiberty  scou

North Liberty Planning Commission
Tuesday, July 1, 2025 6:30 PM
North Liberty City Council Chambers
360 N Main St, North Liberty, lowa 52317

This meeting may be accessed live by the public in person or on the internet at
northlibertyiowa.org/live, on Facebook at facebook.com/northliberty or on
YouTube at youtube.com/northliberty. Meetings are rebroadcast on cable and
available on-demand on northlibertyiowa.org.

Call to Order
1. RollCall
2. Reappointment and New Appointment: Josey Bathke July 2025 - June

2028 and Zach Mickelson July 2025 - June 2028.
Approval of the Agenda
Public Comment on any topic not on the agenda.

Preliminary Site Plan: Request of lowa City Community School District to
approve a Preliminary Site Plan for a parking lot addition on 26.58 acres. The
property is located at the northeast corner of East Forevergreen Road and
South Front Street.

a. Staff Presentation
Applicant Presentation
Public Comments
Questions and Comments
Recommendation to the City Council

®ao0oT

Preliminary Subdivision Plat: Request of HC Investment Properties, LLC to
approve a Preliminary Subdivision Plat for a 4-lot subdivision on
approximately 6.32 acres. The property is located at the northeast corner of
West Forevergreen Road and Bernardy Drive.

a. Staff Presentation
Applicant Presentation
Public Comments
Questions and Comments
Recommendation to the City Council

®ao0oT

Updated June 27, 2025, 8:56 AM



10.

M.

Preliminary Site Plan: Request of HC Investment Properties, LLC to approve
a Preliminary Site Plan for 8 townhouse units and related infrastructure on
approximately 3.06 acres. The property is located on the east side of
Bernardy Drive approximately 300 feet north of West Forevergreen Road.

f. Staff Presentation

g. Applicant Presentation

h. Public Comments

i. Questions and Comments

j.  Recommendation to the City Council

Urban Renewal Area Amendment: Request of the City of North Liberty for
an amendment to the North Liberty Urban Renewal Area.

a. Staff Presentation

b. Public Comments

¢. Questions and Comments

d. Recommendation to the City Council

Approval of Previous Minutes
Planning Updates

Adjournment



CINC North leerty MEMORANDUM

IOWA

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date June 27,2025

Re Request of lowa City Community School District to approve a Preliminary
Site Plan for a parking lot addition on 26.58 acres. The property is located at
the northeast corner of East Forevergreen Road and South Front Street.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo.

1. Request Summary: The site plan proposes a parking lot addition with 20 vehicle
parking spaces northeast of this existing roundabout.

orevergreen Rd.

%

B %_—i!i
s =




2. Current Zoning: P Public Use District.

3. Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Designation: Public/Semi-Public

(PUB). The P Public Use District is consistent with the PUB Future Land Use Map
designation.

0w
o
& .
oy
=
A
3
g
=
o

A

B o
s
]

—
i c
e
el Wine ‘é?)"LRd_ 9
e [ 5
"ﬁﬁ_u p
£ ULI
= S B
A,
)
s
) b.
- V) Qs
— RRRARANEN = s
= VandelloDr — ©
= RVIRAGNEN =
-a- EEERYHEEE (Y
{2, o To! 2
; N = P
o ; |
o4 ~
R
5% UHI
()
9
W.Forevergreen Rd e EFOrevergreen.Rd
e 5 - a;
L L Gelasl
v S
o) o}
o s

4 7] North Central Middle School

‘Kelsey T,

5 K 250 500
| —



4. Site Plan Approval Standards:

Section 165.05(2)(E) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the approval

standards (ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).

E Approval Standards. The Planning Commission’s recommendation to the
City Council and the City Council’s decision to approve or disapprove a
preliminary site plan shall be informed by the preliminary site plan’s
adherence to the following standards:

0] The consistency of the preliminary site plan with all adopted
ordinances and regulations.

See analysis below.

2 The consistency of the proposed land use with the Comprehensive
Plan and any adopted land use policies. The submission of a
preliminary site plan which proposes one or more uses inconsistent
with the City's Future Land Use Map creates a rebuttable
presumption that said use or uses are inharmonious with
surrounding properties and incompatible with orderly development
and redevelopment.

The P Public Use District. is consistent with the Public/Semi-Public

Future Land Use Map designation.

Analysis of adopted ordinances and regulations.
Section 168.07 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances defines uses and use
standards for particular uses of the property.

Primary Educational Facility is listed a permitted use in the RS-6 District.
A. Defined. Primary Educational Facility means a public, private, or parochial facility
that offers instruction at the elementary and/or junior high school levels.
B. Use Standards.
(1) Dimensional standards
(@) Minimum frontage: 150 feet.
(b) Minimum lot width: 300 feet.
(¢) Minimum lot area: 5 acres.
(d) Maximum building height: 35 feet.
(e) Required front yard (for the main building): 50 feet.
(f)  Required corner side yard (for the main building): 50 feet.
(@) Required side yard (for the main building): 50 feet.
(h) Required rear yard (for the main building): 50 feet.



Section 165.05(2)(D) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances entitled, “Preliminary Site
Review” sets forth the submission requirements (ordinance language in italics and staff
analysis in bold).

e Date, north arrow and graphic scale. Provided.

e The property owner’s name and description of proposed development. Provided.

e Avicinity sketch showing the location of the property and other properties within 1,000
feet of it. Provided.

e Property boundary lines, dimensions, and total area. Provided.

e Contour lines at intervals of not more than five feet, City datum. If substantial
topographic change is proposed, the existing topography shall be illustrated on a
separate map and the proposed finished topography shown on the site plan.
Provided.

e The location of existing streets, sidewalks, easements, utilities, drainage courses.
Provided.

e The total square feet of building floor area, both individually and collectively. Provided.

e Allstructures and major features shall be fully dimensioned including distance between
structures, distance between driveways, parking areas, property lines and building
height. Provided.

e Off-street parking areas, ingress and egress to the property, number of parking spaces
proposed, number of parking spaces required by this code and type of surfacing.
Provided.

e Pedestrian walkways with special consideration given to pedestrian safety. Provided.

e Trash and refuse enclosures. Provided.

e The general drainage pattern and location of storm water detention features.
Provided.

e The general location, type and size of landscaping and ground cover illustrated in color
perspective. Provided.

e Arendering, elevation or photo of the proposed development. Provided.

5. Additional information:
The proposed parking lot would be in the location of previous portable
classrooms.

The proposed Forevergreen Road extension right-of-way and easements are
shown on the site plan.



6. Staff Recommendation:
Finding:
1. The preliminary site plan would achieve consistency with the approval standards
enumerated in Section 165.05(2)(E) of the Zoning Code.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
request to approve a Preliminary Site Plan for a parking lot addition on 26.58 acres to the
City Council with a recommendation for approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
Preliminary Site Plan to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.




NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL EAST PARKING

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA \

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

SHEET INDEX

1- COVER SHEET

2 - DEMOLITION PLAN
3 - PAVING PLAN

Qu
(R) -
22—1 -

—EXIST- —PROP—

= e -
Ee S B 2 -
E S E & -
xx = -
=©r =r -
pod e -
® () -
= - -
180 a _
© o -
e ] -
X X -
7( -
—(( -
- -
— 2] -
W -
- — - — — —F—-
T -
G -
- -
—— — — —OHE -
—_— e

— EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB
— EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS

— BENCHMARK

PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES
CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES
RIGHT—OF-WAY LINES

EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY LINES
CENTER LINES

EXISTING CENTER LINES

LOT LINES, INTERNAL

LOT LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINES
EXISTING EASEMENT LINES

RECORDED DIMENSIONS
CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER

POWER POLE

POWER POLE W/DROP
POWER POLE W/TRANS
POWER POLE W/LIGHT
GUY POLE

LIGHT POLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

DRAINAGE MANHOLE
CURB INLET

FENCE LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
EXISTING STORM SEWER
PROPOSED STORM SEWER
WATER LINES
ELECTRICAL LINES
TELEPHONE LINES

GAS LINES

FIBER OPTIC

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

CONTOUR LINES ( 1' INTERVAL)
PROPOSED GROUND
EXISTING TREE LINE

THE ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITIES
SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH
ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

1917 S. GILBERT ST.
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
(319) 351-8282

www.mmsconsultants.net

Date Revision

6/2/25 PER CITY REVIEW SBP
6/17/25 PER CITY REVIEW SBP

COVER SHEET

4 - GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN
5 - UTILITY AND LANDSCAPE PLAN

B

POTTORFF
16932

| hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that | am a duly licensed
Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of lowa.

20—

SCOTT B. POTTORFF,

P.E. lowa Lic. No. 16932

My license renewal date is December 31,20 .

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE

SCHOOL EAST PARKING

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

Date:
04-01-2025
Designed by: Field Book No:
S
Drawn by: Scale:
ADP N/A
Sheet No:

Checked by:
S

Project No: —1
1270-377 of: 5




NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL EAST PARKING

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

REMOVE SANITARY SERVICE LINE \
SOUTH OF DOUBLE CLEANOUT AND |
REMOVE SOUTHERLY CLEANQUT.
CAP END OF SERVICE SOUTH OF <
NORTHERLY CLEANOUT. INSTALL /
MECHANICAL PLUG IN NEAREST A
DOWNSTREAM MANHOLE TO )
ABANDON SERVICE LINE IN PLACE.

Ty, ‘~ 7 DDA
y ~ Ko gAS AN = - -
|” " EXCAVATE AND EXPOSE THE WATER ) 38

SERVICE_ SADDLE. CONTACT NL q

WATER DEPARTMENT TO REVIEW AND .

| RECEIVE DIRECTION ON SERVICE )
1 REMOVAL TO MAN LINE OR REPAR
. CLAWP

@ 03 15 30
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
=30
KEYNOTES
NUMBER NOTE DETAIL
- SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT AND
T GO ks
~ T | (@) |sawcut ExisTNG Pec SIDEWALK
- 7
SEMENT _——~
e UTHTLE B0 R (3) |REMOVE EXISTING VEGETATION
R -
e - (4)  |REMOVE EXISTING RETAINING WALL
Nwaevg;g‘a ?0‘“5( (5) |REMOVE BULOING FOOTNGS (BUILDING
0 REMOVED BY OTHERS)

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

1917 S. GILBERT ST.
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
(319) 351-8282

www.mmsconsultants.net

Date Revision

6/2/25 PER CITY REVIEW SBP
6/17/25 PER CITY REVIEW SBP

DEMOLITION PLAN

NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE
SCHOOL EAST PARKING

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

pote: 04-01-2025

Designed by: Field Book No:
SBP

- . DEMOLITION LEGEND

7
4 a 4

— REMOVE EXISTING PCC

Drawn by: Scale:
ADP 1"=30'

Project No:

Checked by: Sheet No:
SBP

1270-377 of:



NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL EAST PARKING
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

2 - 02 5 10 15 20
S GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
S prats CIVIL ENGINEERS
. S - LAND PLANNERS
Tl T T ) LAND SURVEYORS
' - T~ N LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

N ~ o e ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

1917 S. GILBERT ST.
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
(319) 351-8282

N www.mmsconsultants.net

i

i
i

bl
¥

= R ‘ ) i‘\\\" N ~ S
o '\l; - - N ‘
B 'f\; ‘ o
: ! Lo Date Revision
| ! b GRADING LEGEND 6/2125  PERCITYREVIEW SBP
(= 6/17/25  PERCITY REVIEW SBP
““‘I | @000:00EX  _ pyisminG SURFACE
i “‘ : 5o~ TOP SLAB
|z | 0Q00-00TW  _ 7p wark
J\‘ ) ! : i $000.00TC  _ 105 cirp
“‘ i ‘/\ ‘ 000.00RR  _ 10p M GRAD'NG AND EROS'ON
| S I
i ‘ @000-00FG  _ pyisHED GRADE CONTROL PLAN
! |
f ) NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE
: v, SCHOOL EAST PARKING
- 2 NORTH LIBERTY
N ,>/“ Lt - JOHNSON COUNTY
/‘ - j | IOWA
. o p* EROSION CONTROL LEGEND
A o , J AL FILTER S0k MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.
\\‘ N ~ AEEEEEEEEEN Al Date:
X o ’ ///”//// immmmmmmmmms ST FENCE 04-01-2025
! L) / Designed by: Field Book No:
! ST / , || == s m——nsmm PERIMETER SILT FENCE SBP
(T / ! / Drawn by: Scale:
EASEN\ENT//////“// ' )/ , . @ FILTER SOCK INLET PROTECTION o dyb ADP . 1"=20'
i) : | - /\/ ecke y: ee’ o
3‘ ! ) T . @ FILTER SOCK BEHIND CURB AT CURB RAMP —%P
. ! Lo . Project No: ——
1270-377 of: 5




NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL EAST

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

03 15 30
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
1230

slegd
2N 22N L
R

0 AP P
2

§;I'$ANDARD CURB DETAIL

71/2"

—4 1/2
£
L)

NOTE: SAWCUT CONTROL
JOINT 10" O.C.

S\

R < A FSEIE
). 0= =0 =0 =0 =000 0= 0.0,

R R RIS,
A Y
2

/
S
N
7
N
S
.
N
<

PREPARED SUB GRADE

PAVEMENT LEGEND

6" PCC OVER 6" ROCK
BASE (697 SY)

5” PCC SIDEWALK OVE
4” ROCK BASE (61 SY)

P Y EXISTING PAVEMENT

SLOPED CURB DETAIL
N.T.S. 12" 1 5/8"
ANGLED CURB FACE ———__ | % /\\/

PROPOSED PAVEMENT SLOPE 7
VARIES

4 <

%

. N
<
7%

(e

NN AN

Y ERS
g UTHERCR
RTRRERaE

_ PARKING”
S OSIGNS (BY .
\--OWNER) |7

KEYNOTE

CIVIL ENGINEERS
LAND PLANNERS
LAND SURVEYORS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

1917 S. GILBERT ST.
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

(319) 351-8282

www.mmsconsultants.net

Date Revision
6/2/25 PER CITY REVIEW SBP
6/17/25 PER CITY REVIEW SBP

PAVI

NG PLAN

INSTALL PCC DRIVE (SEE PAVING LEGEND TABLE THIS
SHEET FOR THICKNESS AND MATERIAL); PER SUDAS
7030.101.

INSTALL INTEGRAL STANDARD 6" CURB AND GUTTER

NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE
SCHOOL EAST PARKING

NORTH LIBERTY

ﬁEEWALK TO CURB DETAIL

CURB AND
GUTTER TYPE
VARIES. SEE

DIMENSIONS PER PLANS

PLAN 1.50% MAX.
is SIDEWALK
X -
‘ a4 7

BEE
= BEEA

PAVEMENT

4" MIN ]
5" MIN.

Ql{ChCliCHCICNS

L2+

INSTALL PCC SIDEWALK ADJACENT TO CURB (SEE PAVING
LEGEND FOR THICKNESSES)

INSTALL 4” WIDE PAVEMENT MARKINGS

IOWA

JOHNSON COUNTY

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

INSTALL 6" SLOPED CURB

Date:

04-01-2025

Designed by:
S

Field Book No:
p

TRANSITION FROM SLOPED CURB TO STANDARD CURB OVER
5 FEET TO MATCH INTAKE

Drawn by:

Scale:

ADP 1"=30

OWNER SHALL REMOVE AND REINSTALL FIRE LANE SIGNS
AS REQUIRED

Project No:
1270-377

Checked by:
SBi

Sheet No:
P

of:




NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL EAST PARKING

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

UTILITY PLAN LANDSCAPING PLAN

CORE DRILL HOLE IN
EXISTING STORM MH AND
CONNECT NEW PIPE WITH
GROUTED CONNECTION

03 15 30
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
1"=30"

EX ST MH

TR = 754.00

IN (PROP 12" S) = 750.00
IN (EXIST 15" W) = 749.21
OUT (EXIST 18" N) = 749.07

26 LF 12 RCP OR s . P
DUAL WALL HDPE ) BB ) . . . .
1.00% RN .. . .,

PROP INTK #1 (SW-501) ~
TC = 754.58

GUTTER = 754.09 -
QUT (12" RCP) = 750.26

\
\
\
\

SEMENT// - _—
Ty ERSRDY -
AR T
_oF WAL -7
RGHT- Y ’AYS(
fé%%éﬁcﬁﬁ‘ w0
LANDSCAPE LEGEND

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

1917 S. GILBERT ST.
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
(319) 351-8282

www.mmsconsultants.net

Date Revision

6/2/25 PER CITY REVIEW SBP
6/17/25 PER CITY REVIEW SBP

<
TURF GRASS (SEED)
SEMENT -~
WTY ERSRD
hodl| B ‘@%;&Vg §GR‘€E"( R
- aN PLANT SCHEDULE

UTILITY AND
LANDSCAPE PLAN

SYMBOL CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL (DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN)
s TREES TO BE INSTALLED BY OWNER

ROOTBALL (CONTAINER
GROWN) REMOVE ENTIRE

1% X MATURE
DIAMETER OF SHRUB

ON-CENTER _SPACING

ON—CENTER SPACING,
(SEE_PLAN OR PLANT

ROOT BALL (BALL AND
BURLAPED). CUT TWINE AND

6T 2 Gleditsia tracanthos inermis *Skycole’ M Skyline Thornless Honey Locust 2" Cal BB 45" %35

RSTALLATION. = UST FOR SPAGKG) ROCTBALL o mEuskE
ac%u?:a SDEWALK m Nr:;:g_&rm aB Quercus bicolor Swamp White Oak 2" cal BB 60" x €0
FOR BACKFILLING
Ulmus x *Morton Glossy™ TM Triumph Elm 2" Cal B4B 60" x 40"

" DEEP_VERTICAL

4" MINIMUM DEPTH TTI=SPADE CUT EDGE

SHREDDED HARDWOOD TABLETS

BARK MULCH BED PR B SPACED " Karl Foerster Feather Reed Grass 24 H 425
F EVENLY AROUND ROOTBALL )

PLANTING HOLE SHALL BE Goldfame Spres 16 Contarer 3 x4

2X DIAMETER OF ROOTBALL EXISTING UNDISTURBED

AND 6" MNINUM DEEPER SUBGRADE VT 7 Vibumum triobun “Baiey Compact' Baley's Compct Viburmum 30 o G5

INSTALL SIZE COMMENT MATURE H. X W.

NORTH CENTRAL MIDDLE

SCHOOL EAST PARKING

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

Date:
04-01-2025
Designed by: Field Book No:
SBP
Drawn by: Scale:
ADP 1"=30"
Sheet No:

Checked by:
SBP

Project No:
1270-377 of:




'l b H,?rth Libertv Memoranbum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date June 27,2025

Re Request of HC Investment Properties, LLC to approve a Preliminary
Subdivision Plat for a 4-lot subdivision on approximately 6.32 acres. The
property is located at the northeast corner of West Forevergreen Road and
Bernardy Drive.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offers comments
presented in this memo.

1. Request Summary:
The Preliminary Subdivision Plat proposes 4 lots and public and private infrastructure on

approximately 6.32 acres.

o)
Q)
™)
c
(e)
—
w
U)

i 7
Ul
-

i




2. CurrentZoning:
RM-21 Multi-Unit Residence District. The RM-21District is intended to provide and
maintain high-density, multiple-unit housing residential neighborhoods. Limited non-
residential uses that are compatible with the surrounding residential neighborhoods may
be permitted in the RM-21 District.

Maximum Maximum Minimum Required | Minimum Required | Minimum Required | Minimum Required
Density Building Height Front Yard Corner Side Yard Side Yard Rear Yard
21DU/Acre 65’ 25" ** 25" ** 107%* 30"**

*  Townhouses may reduce setback to a minimum of 20" except when garage doors face a public street. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, there shall be a minimum setback of 20’ to any sidewalk or street edge
** One foot of additional setback is required for every one-foot of building height above 45’

C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District. The C-3 District is intended to accommodate
higher-intensity commercial development that serves both local and regional markets.
The C-3 District addresses medium and large-scale development that may generate
considerable traffic and typically requires significant off-street parking. Higher density
residential uses are also allowed to facilitate a mixed-use orientation where appropriate.

Minimum Maximum Minimum Required | Minimum Required | Minimum Required | Minimum Required
Lot Area Building Height Front Yard Corner Side Yard Side Yard Rear Yard
10’, unless abutting | 10" unless abutting
20,000 SF 75’ 25’ 25’ aresidential district | a residential district

then 20'*

then 20'*

*  One foot of additional setback as measured from a lot line of property within a residential district for every one-foot
building height above 35 feet. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the additional setback is required when the lot line is
adjacent to Muddy Creek.

#
i HC Investment Properties, LLC
! e - By E

2

RS




3. Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Designation: Urban High Intensity
(UHI). The RM-21 Multi-Unit Residence District and C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial
District are consistent with the UHI Future Land Use Map Designation.

i ! b 2 ot
NS B i )
l n HC Investment Properties, LLC s .

R [N T I e el

4. Approval Standards:

Section 180.11(3)(A) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the preliminary
subdivision plat submittal requirements and review (Ordinance language in italics and
staff analysis in bold).

Preliminary Subdivision Plat Submittal Requirements and Review. The preliminary plat, in
general, contains more information than the final plat so that the subdivider and the City
can ensure conformance with codes, master facility plans, and good planning and
engineering practices. Though the preliminary plat is not recorded, it is approved by
resolution of the City Council, and conditions for approval of the plat shall be addressed on
any final plats of the same area.



A. Preliminary Plat Contents. The application shall include a preliminary plat of the

subdivision drawn to a scale of one inch to one hundred feet minimum, and shall show:

(1) A location map to provide spatial reference, showing the outline of the area to be
subdivided, existing streets and corporate limits in the vicinity, a north arrow and
scale or note stating "not to scale,” and other information that might help clarify
where the plat is located as well as its surroundings and size relative to other City
features;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(2) Name of proposed subdivision and date;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(3) Legal description and acreage;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(4) Name and address of owner;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(5) Names of the persons preparing the plat owner's attorney, representative or
agent, if any;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(6) Existing and proposed zoning district classification of all land within the proposed
subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(7) North point and graphic scale;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(8) Contours at two-foot intervals or less, both existing and as generally proposed
(subject to more refinement in subsequent construction plans);
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(9) Building setback lines as required by the current or proposed zoning district
classifications;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(10) The approximate boundaries of areas of known flood levels or floodplains, areas
covered by water, wooded areas, floodways, and all open channel drainage ways;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(1) Locations, names, and dimensions of existing lot lines, streets, public utilities, water
mains, sewers, drainpipes, culverts, watercourses, bridges, railroads and buildings
within in the proposed subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.



(12) Layout of proposed blocks, if used, and lots, including the dimension of each lot,
and the lot and block number in numerical order;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(13) Layout and dimensions of proposed streets, sidewalks, trails, alleys, utility and other
easements, parks and other open spaces or reserved areas;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(14) Grades of proposed streets and alleys;
No streets or alleys are being proposed.

(15) A cross-section of the proposed streets showing the roadway locations, the type
of curb and gutter, the paving, and sidewalks to be installed;
No streets are being proposed.

(16) The layout of proposed water mains and sanitary sewer systems;
No water or sanitary sewer mains are being proposed.

(17) The drainage of the land, including proposed storm sewers, ditches, culverts,
bridges and other structures;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(18) Stormwater management facilities when applicable;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(19) A signed certificate of the Johnson County Auditor for the subdivision name;
This information has been provided.

(20) Other special details or features that may be proposed or required.
There are none.

5. Public Input:

A virtual good neighbor meeting was held on September 17, 2024 in conjunction with the
rezoning of the property. A few people outside of City staff and the applicant attended
the meeting, but no one had any questions.



6. Additional information:

Townhouses are being proposed in the RM-21zoned portion of the development. This
would be a good transition from the existing two-unit residences to the north and the
proposed higher density multi-unit residences to the north.

Notably, the C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District portion of the property is subject
to the following restrictions:
1. That the following uses are the only ones permitted in the C-3 District:
Child Care Center
Dwelling - Multiple Unit
Dwelling — Mixed Use (which includes any of the permitted C-3 uses on the 1st
floor)
Financial Institution
Office
Medical/Dental Office
2. That there be no direct access to West Forevergreen Road.

7. Staff Recommendation:
Findings:

1. The Preliminary Subdivision Plat would facilitate development consistency with
the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map designations of Urban Medium
and Urban High Intensity; and

2. The Preliminary Subdivision Plat would achieve consistency with Section
180.11(3)(A) and 180.12 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances, which sets forth
the preliminary subdivision plat submittal requirements and design standards,
respectively.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward
the request to approve a Preliminary Subdivision Plat for a 4-lot subdivision on
approximately 6.32 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward the
Preliminary Subdivision Plat to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



6.32 AC

CREEKSIDE SOUTH II

NORTH LIBERTY, [OWA \

vorE CREEKSIDE SOUTH LOT 2, NORTH LIBERTY, 10WA, IN ACCORDANGE WTH
—LOT 4 SHALL NOT HAVE DIRECT ACCESS TD FOREVERGREEN ROAD OR THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 61 AT PAGE 98, IN THE
SERAkoY DRVE RECORDS o Souny RECORDLR'S OFICE. SAl0, TRACT =

F THE JOHNSON COUN
F LAND CONTAINS 6.32 ACRES, AND SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND

ZTHERE 5 NO FROROSED GRADING INFROVEMENTS AS PART OF TS RESTERoRS OF Recoib A RESUBDIVISION OF CREEKSIDE SOUTH LOT 2 Karlxs .

SUBDIVISION APPLIGATION.

| B+

lots__ zouns seteacks
_STORMWATER. MANAGEVENT FOR THE CREEKSIDE Il SUBDIVISION (LOT 1. 2, 3 Lot Zon SETHY Tt
AND 4) WILL OCCUR IN THE EXISTING DRY DETENTION BASIN LOCATED WITHIN sioE 10FEET UTILITIES
THE STORMWATER DETENTION EASEMENT OF CREEKSIDE SOUTH LOT 3. THIS REAR s0FEET HE CONTR
A A S ) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTFY
CREEKSDE I SUBDIISION. PLAT PREPAREDBY:  OWNER/APPLICANT: APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY: IOVA ONE CAL AT B O
THE EXSTING DRY DETENTION BASIN WTHI LOT 3 1S REQUIRED To B e o ot . MMS CONSULTANTS INC. HODGE CONSTRUCTION  KIRSTEN H. FREY R A o T ONE CALL..
EESATSEE'RE; L%V%%ﬁggwéﬁoziaﬁ%NCDQ;E‘E;)QEEAHS ;ﬁ;&v‘u;ol‘”ﬁn:}’;svrﬂu - SIDE oo FeET 1917 S. GILBERT STREET 711 S. GILBERT STREET 327 2ND ST SUITE 300 DIGGING OR EXCAVATION.
" ' REAR “tozo FeeT WHERE PUBLIC UTILITY FIXTURES ARE_SHOWN AS EXISTING ON THE PLANS OR 5=
'ACCOMPANED BY UPDATED AS—BULTS AND DETAILED STORMWATER RERCRT. IOWA CITY, IA 52240 IOWA CITY, 1A 52240 CORALVILLE, 1A 52241 ENCOUNTERED WITHIN THE. CONSTRUCTION AREA. IT SHALL BE THE i T
~ SESPONSEILITY 61 it DONTAALTOR 10 NONEY T GWNERS OF THDSE
THE XSG DRANAGE SUALE ALONG T NORTH EDGE OF LOT 1 SHALL SRRSO L CONTRACTER, 0 NI TE o o it o
S SLEARED G QVERGROWN VEGETATION AND RESTORED 0 T LTSS FRISRLD T ZEONING OF BN COBTUETION, T, SRACR
FOBIECATON O SERYICES. SNDERGRGUND FACLITES, STRUCTURES A
UTILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FRON AVALABLE SURVEYS AND RECORDS, CIVIL ENGINEERS
0 TEERCFORE SHER LOGATONS WSt 8¢ EORSIOERLD ALSREXMATE Y. N
1'% POSSELE THERE MAY B O IERS. THE ENSTNGE OF MR 15 FRESENTLY
NOT KNOWN OR SHOWN. IT 15 THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE LOCATION MAP
TR SORTENGE A EIACY LCAROR AND T3 AV, DAMACE TUERTD: e e EYORS
CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED TO THE NOT TO SCALE
CEATACTOR 0 At Nices e on e A oot B Soce wone LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONVENTAL SPECIALISTS

STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES
1917 S. GILBERT ST.

ERTY & /or BOUNDARY LINES
T B oA CIT, loWA Sz248

OUTLOTB

ST 15 BRANABE.

 EXISTING RIGHT-0F—WAY LNES T Tesensultants ot

oo i k : W ~ BROPOSED BULDING SETBACK
EreTNg 35 FFRANEE A PG UTLITY AT . X \ . . Y BENCHUARK
= < | | & Z RECORDED DMENSIONS
; = CURVE SEGNENT NuMEER

Dote | Revision

0611912025 PER CITY COMMENTS CATHER
0612612025 PER GITY COMMENTS GATHEH

A 2w o

+

S 45609

Ve G o acoessieasenent —

BEES N o : oty
v \ — EXISTNG TREE LINE

— EXSTNG EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS

TE ACTUAL SIZE_AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITES
SHALL BE VERIFIED WTH CONSTRUCTION DOCUNENTS, WHICH
ARE T0 BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSERUENT 10 THE
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.

N e | AN N - \ N
NOTE: AL NEW WATERWAIN AND AREEKE
SRRy Sher DR Re wrin] \ \ \\ | CREEKSI
SR T o AT L 8
Ao+ W SRR W .
i ==

- R
e S

Vo)
P

WOE UTLITY EASRVENT

“ sy
eusTRers

S 754

CREEKSIDE
SOUTH I

s
. 28 WcCESS ENSEMENT

" 7sm.

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

i o SN TN O - -
“GITY OF NORTH LIBERTY | TSIV ozt WP Ty 4 WS e e — = 1) © E - = - MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.
= = e : > 05/01/2025
CITY OF CORALVILLE - 7 7o P . 7 2 - > | - Designed by: om [Feid Book No:
ol o 120 — 12— 12W Trown b Scas
- = HEH_ "=40"
C i —

JDM

Propet

EST FOREVERGREEN RO
1296-278




Me—

UE]

- \ \
- 757 l
A\ A

768

Q N
PSRN
[ERRN

NN
&

747.48

_

=

NN

W7/ //7)

756.10

Ay \
745.65 \\ o
.

\
DOMPSTER |

761.76

/. 7

Ty oW ———
e =

SITE CHARACTERISTICS:

TOTAL AREA
FRONT SETBACK
REAR SETBACK
SIDE SETBACK

ZONE: RM-21
LOT 1 AREA
TOTAL UNITS
DENSITY

ZONE: C3
LOT 2 AREA
TOTAL UNITS
DENSITY

OUTDOOR PARKING
GARAGE PARKING

6.32 ACRES
25 FEET
20 FEET
20 FEET

1.19 ACRES
8 UNITS
6.7 UNITS/ACRE

5.13 ACRES
234 UNITS
45.6 UNITS/ACRE

226 SPACES
126 SPACES

TOTAL PARKING

REQUIRED PARKING
1 AND 2 BEDROOM
UNITS

352 SPACES

1.5 SPACES/UNIT

0 2 50
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
1°=50'

6.32 ACRES

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
T 19175 GILBERTST.

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
(319) 351-8282

www.mmsconsultants.net

Date Revision

SITE CONCEPT

CREEKSIDE
SOUTH

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

Date:

03-20-2025
Designed by: Fied Book No
JDM
Drawn by: Scale:
1"=50"
Checked by: Sheet No:

Project No:

1296-278 w1




'l b Il:‘!’g)rth Libertv Memoranbum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date June 27,2025

Re Request of HC Investment Properties, LLC to approve a Preliminary Site
Plan for 8 townhouse units and related infrastructure on approximately
3.06 acres. The property is located on the east side of Bernardy Drive
approximately 300 feet north of West Forevergreen Road.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo.

1. Request Summary: The site plan proposes 8 townhouse units and related
infrastructure on approximately 3.06 acres. There would be two, two-story buildings.

|
™)
(')
™)
[
(o)
o
L]
()

orevergreen Rd_ \




2. CurrentZoning:
RM-21 Multi-Unit Residence District. The RM-21District is intended to provide and
maintain high-density, multiple-unit housing residential neighborhoods. Limited non-
residential uses that are compatible with the surrounding residential neighborhoods may
be permitted in the RM-21 District.

Maximum Maximum Minimum Required | Minimum Required | Minimum Required | Minimum Required
Density Building Height Front Yard Corner Side Yard Side Yard Rear Yard
21DU/Acre 65’ 25" ** 25" ** 107%* 30"**

*  Townhouses may reduce setback to a minimum of 20" except when garage doors face a public street. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, there shall be a minimum setback of 20’ to any sidewalk or street edge
** One foot of additional setback is required for every one-foot of building height above 45’

C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District. The C-3 District is intended to accommodate
higher-intensity commercial development that serves both local and regional markets.
The C-3 District addresses medium and large-scale development that may generate
considerable traffic and typically requires significant off-street parking. Higher density
residential uses are also allowed to facilitate a mixed-use orientation where appropriate.

Minimum Maximum Minimum Required | Minimum Required | Minimum Required | Minimum Required
Lot Area Building Height Front Yard Corner Side Yard Side Yard Rear Yard
10’, unless abutting | 10" unless abutting
20,000 SF 75’ 25’ 25’ aresidential district | a residential district

then 20'*

then 20'*

*  One foot of additional setback as measured from a lot line of property within a residential district for every one-foot
building height above 35 feet. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the additional setback is required when the lot line is
adjacent to Muddy Creek.

n HC Investment Properties, LLC = g

N I Tl

T ——

———




3. Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Designation: Urban High Intensity
(UHI). The RM-21 Multi-Unit Residence District and C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial
District are consistent with the UHI Future Land Use Map Designation.

5 il . r .
L n HC Investment Properties, LLC mp .
3

] T [ =

4. Site Plan Approval Standards:

Section 165.05(2)(E) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the approval

standards (ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).

E. Approval Standards. The Planning Commission’s recommendation to the
City Council and the City Council’s decision to approve or disapprove a
preliminary site plan shall be informed by the preliminary site plan’s
adherence to the following standards:

a The consistency of the preliminary site plan with all adopted
ordinances and regulations.

See analysis below.

2 The consistency of the proposed land use with the Comprehensive
Plan and any adopted land use policies. The submission of a
preliminary site plan which proposes one or more uses inconsistent
with the City’'s Future Land Use Map creates a rebuttable
presumption that said use or uses are inharmonious with
surrounding properties and incompatible with orderly development
and redevelopment.



The RM-21Multi-Unit Residence District and C-3 Higher-Intensity
Commercial District are consistent with the Urban High Intensity (UHI)
Future Land Use Map Designation.

Analysis of adopted ordinances and regulations.

Section 168.07 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances defines uses and use
standards for particular uses of the property.

Townhouse Dwelling

A Defined. Townhouse Dwelling means structure consisting of three or more
dwelling units, the interior of which is configured in a manner such that the
dwelling units are separated by a party wall and may or may not be on separate
lots. A townhouse is typically designed so that each unit has a separate exterior
entrance and yard areas. A townhouse dwelling does not include a multi-family
dwelling. To provide for design flexibility, a townhouse dwelling development may
include single-unit dwellings.

B. Use Standards.

O) Each unit must have an approved one-hour fire-resistive wall between
them that is built in such a manner as to allow no connections other than
the wall itself between the units

@3 The front entry must be an integral part of the structure, using features
such as porches, raised steps and stoops with roof overhangs, or
decorative railings to articulate the front facade.

3) To the maximum extent permitted by lowa Code § 414.1(1)(h), minimum
required masonry on front yard building elevation in residential districts is
25%.

(4) A 5% minimum transparency requirement applies to the front facade and
is calculated on the basis of the area of the facade below the roofline.

5) Additional commercial district design standards.

(@) Buildings shall be oriented to the best extent possible so that
attached garages doors do not face the public right-of-way.

®) Roofs shall be designed to be generally flat and shall be concealed
from view by use of parapet walls or other architectural methods.
Portions of roofs that are curved or pitched may be allowed as
architectural accents but shall not be used as the primary roof
design.

(© A 15% minimum transparency requirement applies to any facade
facing a street and is calculated on the basis of the entire area of
the facade.

Section 165.05(2)(D) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances entitled, “Preliminary Site

Review” sets forth the submission requirements (ordinance language in italics and staff

analysis in bold).

e Date, north arrow and graphic scale. Provided.

e The property owner’s name and description of proposed development. Provided.

e Avicinity sketch showing the location of the property and other properties within 1,000
feet of it. Provided.

e Property boundary lines, dimensions, and total area. Provided.



Contour lines at intervals of not more than five feet, City datum. If substantial
topographic change is proposed, the existing topography shall be illustrated on a
separate map and the proposed finished topography shown on the site plan.
Provided.

The location of existing streets, sidewalks, easements, utilities, drainage courses.
Provided.

The total square feet of building floor area, both individually and collectively. Provided.
All structures and major features shall be fully dimensioned including distance between
structures, distance between driveways, parking areas, property lines and building
height. Provided.

Off-street parking areas, ingress and egress to the property, number of parking spaces
proposed, number of parking spaces required by this code and type of surfacing.
Provided.

Pedestrian walkways with special consideration given to pedestrian safety. Provided.
Trash and refuse enclosures. Provided.

The general drainage pattern and location of storm water detention features.
Provided.

The general location, type and size of landscaping and ground cover illustrated in color
perspective. Provided.

A rendering, elevation or photo of the proposed development. Provided.

North Liberty Code of Ordinances Section 169.10 entitled, “Design Standards” sets forth
certain design standards.

Requirements for All Districts (ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).

Building design shall be visually harmonious and compatible with the neighborhood
character.

Buildings located on property with double frontages shall have similar wall design
facing both streets.

Except for RS RD, R-MH and ID districts, color schemes shall be primarily based on
earth tones. Earth tone colors include colors from the palette of browns, tans, greys,
greens, and red. Earth tone colors shall be flat or muted. Building trim and accent areas
may feature non-earth tone and brighter colors. In any district, the use of high intensity
colors, neon or fluorescent color and neon tubing is prohibited.

Except in the R-MH district, a minimum roof pitch of 5:12 shall apply to gable, hip, or
shed roofs and there shall be a minimum roof overhang at the eves of 12 inches. This
does not apply to portions of a roof that are separate from the structure’s primary roof.
Metal roofs shall not be corrugated or similar appearance. The color of the roof shall be
visually harmonious and compatible with the building color scheme.

Itis staff’s opinion that the site plan achieves consistency with this section.



5. Additional information:

Townhouses are being proposed in the RM-21zoned portion of the development. This
would be a good transition from the existing two-unit residences to the north and the
proposed higher density multi-unit residences to the north.

6. Staff Recommendation:
Finding:
1. The preliminary site plan would achieve consistency with the approval standards
enumerated in Section 165.05(2)(E) of the Zoning Code.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
request to approve a Preliminary Site Plan for 8 townhouse units and related
infrastructure on approximately 3.06 acres to the City Council with a recommendation
for approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
Preliminary Site Plan to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.




PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
CREEKSIDE SOUTH I, LOT 1

APPLICANT SUmER

FODGE CONSTRUETION 10DGE CONSTRUCTION
U1, GLBERT STREET m 5 GEERT STREET
1OWA CITY, 1A 52240 VA OITY, 1A 52240

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

GREEKSIOE SOUTH 1, LOT 1, £ RE—SUSONSION OF (DT 7 CREEK SIDE_SaUTd, o™
LBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, 10WA, SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAIS 1.19 ACRES.

0 1w
(GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET PROFOSAL
=3y

APPUCANT PUANS TO DEVELOP 2, FOUR—UNTT DVELIINGS TO BE [OCATED O & 118

DEVELOPIENT SCHEDULE

PHASE | AREA OF WORK LAND USE TYPE(S) ‘ CONSTRUCTION PERICO
ot [FOUR-UNIT OWELLNGS | SUNNER 2025 THRU
SPRING 2025

DEVELOPMENT CHARACTERISTICS
CURRENT ZONNG: R
SETRAGK RECURFVENTS
BOLDNG ScTBAGKS:  REQURED
FRONT vARD 25 FEET

o~ A = - FRONT TARD 25 FEET

. e \ ) N _ CORNER SDE vaRD 25 FEET
43950 News'ISE_ — S Y, e
. . -

REAR YARD 30 FEET

ol . PARKING SETBACKS:
NOO2234°W y & N / . b .
7.07" -~ =

REAR TARD S Feer

+25 FEET FROM EDGE OF AGCESS EASEMENT

i Lor eeguesupiTs
NN L 2,000 s/00 (21,780 57)
1 LOr RoNTaGE Fral
Sk LOT fiom
Fiie ! NAXMUM BLILOING HEIHT o reer
N B
o8l 51,937 SF (100%)(1.19 AC)
RN BULDNG AREA — PROPOSED a5 S (769
'3 & PAVING AREA — PROPOSED SR
A 3 GREDN SPACE AREA 2314 5F 53409
G 2 B v
oo o o Efeac g . % Lo oo - s e ACR (859 = 872 /AR
N el e 5 _ Y7 5 \

EARKING REQUIREMENTS

FOUR-UAT DWELLING.

B B 2 SPACES/DWELLNG UNIT 2 SPAcCES * 8 UNTS
—— — = = N SPACES REQUIRED: 16 P

s 2 o cner
&

! \ - . 3 LN e nomes
PV B D i - N \ | S AL G500 NOUNTED MEGHANIGAL NI SHALL BE SOREENED WTH
“PROPOSED ACGESS asmm\:b\ n . < 5 (SANERY Laiscaenie
St RN
By - \

2 AL New UTLITY WORK SHOWN FOR WATER, SANTARY AND STORM SEVER. SHALL
BE PRIVATELY anEn a0 ) MA\NmNm This INCLUDES WATER AN WORK IN THE
BERNARDY GRIVE RI

— ROAD SHALL SUPFGRT AT LEAST 75,000 LS.

- 16 sPaceS

S TorATeR MaNAGeMENT FoR T CrecksoE 1 SumvoN (07 . 2,3,

A0 4 WL OOCUR I T e OFt £ AS LocATeD Wi
SO TENTION ERSEENT G CREEKSIDE SOUTH LOT 3,

 BAGN WAS BESIGNED' 10, ACCOUNODATE AL OF THE AREA WTHN e

L\, CREeksIDE I SUBDIVISON.

34\ e BASTHG DRY DETENTION BASI WTHI LOT 3 15 REQURED T0 B
B RESTORED 10 THi ESIGN CONDITIONS A3 PART QF THE FIRST PHASE
% VL GEARY GOUSTRUGTION W CHEEKDE I SUBNISON. TS WL
- . \ " ACCOWPANED BY UPDATED AS-BUILTS AND DETALED STORMWATER REPORT.
- i e SNSTNG DeANAGE SWALE ALOWG e NoR coce o Lor 1 s
ARED. OF GVERGH RESTORED 10 THE DRIGNAL SWALE
. GESEN ASTPART OF MY CONSTRUGTION WM LOT 1

L@T 33

@REEKS E S@M LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

TREE FOR EACH 750 SF OF BULLDING FODTPRINT.
92521750 = £5 RECG.

w»aawm rr:ig&rmr AN
"\ 4T it 8 or mE\ias o

ks PRELIM PLANT SCHEDULE

CREEKSIDE SOUTH II, LOT 1
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES
PROPERTY &/or EOUNDARY LINES

UTILITIES
A
500/292 8989 NO LESS THAN oN E cALL
£38 o <
Lo B ExcavATon ® ~ RECORDED DIMENSIONS
WHERE PUBLIC UTLITY FIXTURES ARE SHOWN AS EXISTG ON THE PLANS OR 2 sl
ENCOURTERED. WA THE GonSTRLETION ARER 11 SHALL BETHE |[| —eesre 2 —peone
FESEONSBIITY OF THE CONTRRCTOR 16 NOTEY. THE DWRERS OF T exs T oner ot
SRR GRIOR T8 T SEONANG o7 ANY o Il = E o
e ABRD, Acoros 1o TESt ACHTIER FoR NELESaAR - T oo wonn
BT IG5, ShoEReRouD FhoLTEs, StmcoRes A ([ =TT
URRITES TV BeEk pLbTieD Fecu AUAL AoLe SRS ANp Recoros, |[| = 2 CpowRe
e B T e oo cas orepMAR ey & & -mrPae
1'% FoRSBLE THEAE MAY B RS TE EXTENGE oF Whcr 1 PRESEATLY H pocuemeas e
NOT KNOWN DR SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE - —~ FIRE HYDRANT
L oo b TS massm mommne || 3 - e o
R o . CoAES Ao WLl B AR AT R T0 & 5 i o
CENTRACTOR FOF M NTCHFERENCE OR BELAY CRUSED B SUcH WORC. 4 8 - Dmaaccw
B e
T A s
TYPICAL PRIVATE DRIVE SECTION Ly coty 0t s g g i e by —C—
Fratcasiones Eranees ey e Kot o ase T — PROPOSED STORM SEWER

CHRISTOPHER 4.

— CAS UNES

ou, PE lova Ui Nov 25323 — CONTOUR LINES (1" INTERVAL)
Z PROPOSED GROUND

e 31,20 T = EXSTNG TREE LINE

. [ - EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB
SEVA

rece 12" U
Sotinix e
e o

16 - EXSTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS
shosts coverad by this ssak:

THE ACTUAL SZE A\D LOGATION OF AL PROPOSED LOCATION MAP
Pomous sacw P FACILITES SHALL BE VERIFIED WTH CONSTR! —_—
T iy BOCOMENTS, WHIC ARE 16 B8 RRESARED AND SUBMITTED

seaL

SUBSEQUENT TO THE APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT. NOTTO SCALE

1.19 AC

| B4

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
1917 S_ GILBERT ST.

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

(319) 351-8282
www.mmsconsultants.net

Dote | Revision

0611912025 PER CITY COMMENTS CATHER
0612612025 PER GITY COMMENTS GATHEH

PRELIMINARY
SITE PLAN

CREEKSIDE
SOUTH II, LOT 1

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

o
05/01/2025
Designed by: Fiid Book o
JOM
Drawn by Soais:
hecked by [Shect 1o
CAT

Propet No:

1296-278




W
Glen-Gery

RED VELOUR

Sand Toasted Heather
Almond

CREEKSIDE SOUTH II



CREEKSIDE SOUTH II



Me—

UE]

- \ \
- 757 l
A\ A

768

Q N
PSRN
[ERRN

NN
&

747.48

_

=

NN

W7/ //7)

756.10

Ay \
745.65 \\ o
.

\
DOMPSTER |

761.76

/. 7

Ty oW ———
e =

SITE CHARACTERISTICS:

TOTAL AREA
FRONT SETBACK
REAR SETBACK
SIDE SETBACK

ZONE: RM-21
LOT 1 AREA
TOTAL UNITS
DENSITY

ZONE: C3
LOT 2 AREA
TOTAL UNITS
DENSITY

OUTDOOR PARKING
GARAGE PARKING

6.32 ACRES
25 FEET
20 FEET
20 FEET

1.19 ACRES
8 UNITS
6.7 UNITS/ACRE

5.13 ACRES
234 UNITS
45.6 UNITS/ACRE

226 SPACES
126 SPACES

TOTAL PARKING

REQUIRED PARKING
1 AND 2 BEDROOM
UNITS

352 SPACES

1.5 SPACES/UNIT

0 2 50
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
1°=50'

6.32 ACRES

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
T 19175 GILBERTST.

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
(319) 351-8282

www.mmsconsultants.net

Date Revision

SITE CONCEPT

CREEKSIDE
SOUTH

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

Date:

03-20-2025
Designed by: Fied Book No
JDM
Drawn by: Scale:
1"=50"
Checked by: Sheet No:

Project No:

1296-278 w1




North Liberty/421033-102/UR Plan Amend

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT
NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL AREA

July, 2025

The Urban Renewal Plan (the “Plan”) for the North Liberty Urban Renewal Area (the
“Urban Renewal Area”) of the City of North Liberty, Iowa (the “City”) is being amended for the
purposes of adding certain real property to the Urban Renewal Area and identifying a new urban
renewal project to be undertaken therein.

1) Addition of Property. = The real property (the "Property") generally described on
Exhibit A hereto is, by virtue of this Amendment, being added as the July, 2025 Addition to the
Urban Renewal Area. With the adoption of this Amendment, the City will designate the Property
as an economic development area. The Property will become subject to the provisions of the Plan
for the Urban Renewal Area. It is anticipated that the City will adopt an ordinance providing for
the division of property tax revenues, as set forth in Section 403.19 of the Code of lowa, with
respect to the Property.

2) Identification of Projects. By virtue of this amendment, the list of authorized urban
renewal projects in the Plan is hereby amended to include the following project description:

Name of Project: Sports Performance Center Development Project
Date of Council Approval of Project: July 8, 2025

Description of the Project and Project Site: Be Still Property Management, LLC
(the “Developer”) has proposed to undertake the development and construction of a new
50,000 square foot sports performance center (the “Project”) on the Property (as defined in
Section 1 of this Amendment), including basketball, volleyball and pickle ball courts;
physical therapy space; gym space; therapy and training space; concessions; and common
areas.

It has been requested that the City provide tax increment financing assistance to the
Developer in support of the efforts to complete, operate and maintain the Project.

The costs incurred by the City in providing tax increment financing assistance to the
Developer will include legal and administrative fees (the “Admin Fees”) in an amount not
to exceed $12,000.

Description of Use of TIF for the Project: The City intends to enter into a Development
Agreement with the Developer with respect to the construction and use of the completed
Project and to provide annual appropriation economic development payments (the
“Payments”) to the Developer thereunder. The Payments will be funded with incremental
property tax revenues to be derived from the Property. It is anticipated that the City’s total



North Liberty/421033-102/UR Plan Amend

commitment of incremental property tax revenues with respect to the Project will not
exceed $1,300,000, plus the Admin Fees.

3) Required Financial Information. The following information is provided in
accordance with the requirements of Section 403.17 of the Code of lowa:

Constitutional debt limit of the City: $131.,893.600
Outstanding general obligation debt of the City: $

Proposed debt to be incurred in connection with

this July, 2025 Amendment*: $ 1,312,000

*It is anticipated that some or all of the debt incurred hereunder may be made subject to
annual appropriation by the City Council.



North Liberty/421033-102/UR Plan Amend

EXHIBIT A
NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL AREA
JULY, 2025 ADDITION

Legal Description - Liberty Commons — Lot 2:

A portion of Auditor’s Parcel 2023089 as described in Bk. 67 — Pg. 136 and a portion of
realty described in Warranty Deed recorded in Bk. 5569 — Pg. 391, and a portion of realty
described in Warranty Deed recorded in Bk. 6432 — Pg. 713, and a portion of the realty
described in Warranty Deed recorded in Bk. 6598 — Pg. 3, all located in Johnson County,
Iowa and recorded at Johnson County Recorder’s Office, described as follows:

Commencing at the northwest corner of Lot 1 of Free Rein Subdivision as recorded in Bk
40 - Pg 151 which is also the northeast corner of Auditor’s Parcel 2024060 as recorded in
Bk 68 — Pg 157 at a found 3/4” pipe with number 19828; Thence S89°32°17”W - 408.98
feet along the southern right-of-way of Dubuque Street to the Point of Beginning; Thence
S00°27°43”E - 250.00 feet; Thence N89°32°17”E — 180.50 feet; Thence S00°27°43”’E -
162.59 feet to the north line of said Auditor’s Parcel 2023089; Thence S88°45°32”W -
322.43 feet along said north line; Thence S89°39°30”W - 30.02 feet; Thence S89°
33°26”W - 203.35 feet; Thence N00°30°20”W - 208.60 feet; Thence N00°26°09”W -
68.87 feet along the eastern right-of-way of North Liberty Road; Thence N35°55°49”°E -
105.93 feet along said eastern right-of-way; Thence N74°36’17”E - 209.95 feet to said
southern right-of-way; Thence N89°32°17”E — 109.69 feet along said southern right-of-
way to the Point of Beginning.

Total area of said Lot 2 is 4.00 acres.



S Dubuque St Dubugque St NE-

i




.?. ﬂgb&hﬁ“ﬁ# I8

EEEERS |
EEELL

ali

SPO ERFORNM

C E N TE R
fome of Murxay flite Basketball

+ e ir i
L L2 L -
JZngnangngaangndan . .
sddinsdeEsuNRERENL - -

1
L]

Etr__eamline




.- = _'_i. —-'-—""—i .._=
| SPORTS PERFORMANCE










.'_".;.._._..... . ., ,,..,'.i..,,.:., =
~ SPORTS PERFORMANCE

= CETRE







— A NCHITECT S e







l’ﬂ”“"mm IIIINIII-*E%; e

PEIYRICAL 179 o0y

el R TR TR e T

-
. || ==
" o 1 e | L
o ¥ . ; e * | ] 1
] 1 | -
e 15514 | .
.-'"'-- = |

.

| ]
=

[ ]

-

T

[streamline




......

[streamline




N

[ North L|berty MINUTES

‘ IOWA

Planning Commission
June 3, 2025
Council Chambers, 360 N. Main Street

Call to Order

Chair Amy Yotty called the Tuesday, June 3, 2025, Planning Commission to order at 6:30 p.m. in
the Council Chambers at 360 N. Main Street. Commission members present: Josey Bathke, Sheila
Geneser, Jason Heisler, Valerie Ward, Dave Willer, Amy Yotty; absent: Barry A'Hearn.

Others present: Ryan Heiar, Ryan Rusnak, Grant Lientz, Tracey Mulcahey, Josiah Bilskemper, and
other interested parties.

Approval of the Agenda
Heisler moved, Willer seconded to approve the agenda. The vote was all ayes. Agenda approved.

Public Comment
No public comments were offered.

Hyper Energy Bar LLC Preliminary Site Plan

Staff Presentation

Rusnak presented the request of Hyper Energy Bar LLC to approve a Preliminary Site Plan for a
1,000 square foot commercial building with drive throughs and related infrastructure on
approximately .73 acres. The property is located at the northeast corner of Ranshaw Way and Sara
Court (1695 Jordan Street). Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed
finding; the preliminary site plan would achieve consistency with the approval standards
enumerated in Section 165.05(2)(E) of the Zoning Code; and forward the request to approve a
Preliminary Site Plan for a 1,000 square foot commercial building with drive throughs and related
infrastructure on approximately 0.73 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for
approval.

Applicant Presentation

Kevin Bogert, Anderson Bogert, was present on behalf of the applicant and offered additional
information on the application and the use. The Commission discussed the application with
Bogert.

Public Comments

No public comments were offered.

Questions and Comments

The Commission had no questions or comments regarding the application.

Recommendation to the City Council

Willer moved, Geneser seconded that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and
forward the Preliminary Site Plan to the City Council with a recommendation for approval. The
vote was: ayes - Geneser, Bathke, Willer, Heisler, Yotty, Ward; nays — none; absent - A'Hearn.
Motion carried.

City of North Liberty - 2025
Page: 1



Zoning Code Ordinance

Staff Presentation

Rusnak presented the request of the City of North Liberty for an Ordinance amending the North
Liberty Code of Ordinances Chapter 165 governing zoning map amendments, Chapter 168
governing the use matrix table and uses defined and use standards and Chapter 169 governing
accessory structures and uses. Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed
finding; the proposed amendment would achieve consistency with Section 165.09 of the Zoning
Code; and forward the request for Ordinance amendment to the City Council with a
recommendation for approval.

Public Comments

No public comments were offered.

Questions and Comments

The Commission had no questions or comments on the application.

Recommendation to the City Council

Heisler moved, Willer seconded that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and
forward the Ordinance amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval. The
vote was: ayes — Yotty, Bathke, Heisler, Willer, Ward, Geneser; nays — none; absent - A'Hearn.
Motion carried.

Approval of Previous Minutes
Ward moved, Geneser seconded to approve the minutes of the May 6, 2025, meeting. The vote
was all ayes. Minutes approved.

Planning Updates
Rusnak presented information on Heisler’s last Commission meeting and offered thanks for his 12
years of service.

Adjournment
At 6:40 p.m.,, Willer moved, Heisler seconded to adjourn. The vote was all ayes. Meeting adjourned.

Signed:
Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk

City of North Liberty - 2025
Page: 2



	01 - 07-01-2025 Planning Commission Agenda
	02 - SP25-07 - Staff Report
	03 - P25-06 - Staff Report-2
	04 - SP25-08 - Staff Report
	05 - URA Amendment
	06 - 06.03.25 PZ Minutes

